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March 5, 2021

To Whom It May Concern:

On February 18, 2021, the Topsham Board of Selectmen discussed and deliberated a request to adopt a resolution to
support recycling reform for Maine. The Board had an extended discussion and voted unanimously “In the spirit of EPR
(Extended Producer Responsibility) the Town of Topsham supports the concept of the EPR Packaging Law and we
encourage the Legislature to continue working to develop a policy”.

Sincerely,

P A

Derek Scrapchansky
Town Manager

Cc: Board of Selectmen



